
Mission: 
To protect, promote & improve the health 
of all people in Florida through integrated 
state, county & community efforts. 

 

Ron DeSantis 
Governor 

 
Scott A. Rivkees, MD 

State Surgeon General 

Vision: To be the Healthiest State in the Nation 

 

  
Florida Department of Health 
Division of Administration • Bureau of General Services 
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin B-07 • Tallahassee, FL 32399 
PHONE: 850/245/4199  
FloridaHealth.gov 

 
 

 

Addendum #1 
ITB DOH19-052 

Inspection Equipment and Training  
 
 

DATE:  May 8, 2020 
 
TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 
FROM: Brent Tambourine, Procurement Officer 

Florida Department of Health  
Central Purchasing Office 

 
SUBJECT: Addendum #1  
 
 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received in accordance with section 2.9, Questions, and to revise Attachment B, Price 
Page, of this Invitation to Bid.   
 

 
A. Attachment B, Price Page, is deleted and replaced with the revised Attachment B, Price Page.  

 
 

B. Responses to Questions received pursuant to section 2.9, Questions:  Please see the Department’s response to questions 
received by the due date outlined in section 2.5. Timeline, of the ITB, below: 
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# Question Answer 

1 
Why were all ITB’s rejected for DOH 19-026? 

 
The Department omitted a section from the price page when posting 
DOH 19-026. To correct this, the Department had to reject all bids and 
re-bid with the correct price page. 

2 
What specific changes were made between DOH 
19-026 and DOH 19-052? 

 

 It is the Respondents’ responsibility to read the requirements of 
DOH19-052, and respond accordingly.  

3 

Can you confirm or clarify if the “Initial Annual 
Maintenance Agreement” in your document refers 
only to the “Initial Warranty and Maintenance” 
period provided with purchase?  Can this be edited 
to “Initial Two Year Maintenance Agreement”? 

 
 

The Warranty is provided at no cost to the Department (Attachment A, 
section H). The Initial Annual Maintenance Agreement will be 
purchased by the Department and take effect when the initial warranty 
period ends (Attachment A, section I).  
No, the language will not be edited. 

4 

Will the DOH create an additional Price Page 
format that states “Initial Annual (2) Two Year 
Maintenance Agreement” and “Renewal for Annual 
(2) Two Year Maintenance Agreement” on page 
25?  

 

No. 

5 

The ITB declares the Department’s right to 
purchase additional units at the unit price specified 
in Attachment B.  In the event the offeror provides 
a price “with trade-in”, does the Department expect 
to receive this unit price for future systems even in 
the absence of future trade-ins? 

No, the trade-in price is only indicative of a period where trade-in is 
feasible. Any future purchase will be based on the price quoted without 
trade-in.  
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6 

In section 3.8.3.1 the ITB establishes the 
requirement for “documentation demonstrating 
equipment stability and reliability”.  Can you 
provide any clarification on the documentation you 
seek?  For instance, are internal quality assurance 
records necessary and sufficient? 

See Attachment A, Section C, number 1(n)(2) and number 6.  

7 

In section 3.10, the ITB requires an attorney’s 
written opinion regarding preferences from a 
foreign state.  During the COVID-19 pandemic, the 
expense associated with this specialized legal 
opinion are significant.  Is this opinion required in 
the event the offeror declines to take advantage of 
any such preferences?  Can this opinion be 
provided after award selection? 

No, this opinion is not required if the Respondent declines to take 
advantage of such preference.  If the Respondent is declining to use the 
preference, then it must be stated in the Bid.   
 
Yes, the opinion can be provided after award but must be received prior 
to contract execution.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security 
required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes.  
 
 
 
 
  



ATTACHMENT B 
PRICE PAGE 
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A single award will be made to the responsive, responsible Respondent offering the lowest grand 
total for the commodities requested in this ITB, including delivery, and FOB destination. 
 
Unit price will control in the case of mathematical error(s). 
 
The below prices submitted by the Respondent are all inclusive. The Department reserves the 
right to purchase additional units at the unit price specified below for any additional quantities 
ordered beyond the estimated minimum, subject to the availability of funds. There must be no 
additional costs charged to the Department for work performed under this Bid. 
 
In exchange for a reduced unit price, the Department has 39 Unfors XI’s and 5 RadCal Accu-
Pro units available for trade-in.  If the Provider chooses to provide a price with trade-in, the units 
will be made available to the Provider for pickup upon delivery as specified in Attachment A, 
Section J.  
 
NOTE: Unit price for X-Ray Measurement System Base units should be specified for one option: 
with trade-in or without trade-in. 
 
Changes must not be made to the format of this price page. 
 

Equipment Unit Price Estimated 
Minimum 
Quantity  

Total Price 

Option 1 ☐: 
X-Ray Measurement 
System Base units 

complete with X-Ray 
measurement sensors 
(Price must include the 
five initial trainings) – 

with trade-in 

 
 

 
 

$   

 
 

36 

 
 
 

 
$   

Option 2 ☐: 
X-Ray Measurement 
System Base units 

complete with X-Ray 
measurement sensors 

(Price must include the five 
initial trainings) – without 

trade-in 

 
 
 
 

$________ 

 
 
 

36 

 
 
 
 

$____________________ 

X-Ray Measurement 
System Base units 

complete with X-Ray 
measurement sensors 

for quantities above the 
estimated minimum  

 
 

$________ 

 
 

Per unit 

 
 

$____________________ 
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X-Ray Measurement 

Sensor 

 
 

$   

 
 

4 

 
 
$   

 
Scatter Probes 

 
$   

 
5 

 
$   

 
 

Equipment Total 

 
 
$ __________________ 

 
 

Initial Annual 
Maintenance 
Agreement 

 
 

Unit Price 

 
 

Quantity 

 
 

Total Price 

Initial Maintenance 
Agreement for all base 
units, sensors, and 
scatter probes 

 
 

$   

 
 

1 

 
 
 

$   

 
 

Initial Term Maintenance Agreement Total 

 
 
$___________________ 
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Renewal for Annual 
Maintenance 
Agreement 

 
Unit Price  

Quantity 
 

Total Price 

1st year renewal of 
Maintenance Agreement 
for all base units, 
sensors, and scatter 
probes 

 
 

$   

 
 

1 

 
 

$   

2nd year renewal of 
Maintenance Agreement 
for all base units, 
sensors, and scatter 
probes 

 
 

$   

 
 

1 

 
 

$   

3rd year renewal of 
Maintenance Agreement 
for all base units, 
sensors, and scatter 
probes 

 
 

$   

 
 

1 

 
 

$   

   
 
Renewal 
Total 

 
 

$   

 

Grand Total 

(Equipment Total + Initial Term Maintenance + 1st, 2nd, and 
3rd  year maintenance renewals) 

 
 
 
$   


